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Q.

Q. For the calculations of RGI rents, we have read through the January 2018 “Rent Calculation
Guide” and noticed that the calculations require that we know the household composition and
their income to calculate the rents. How would we go about determining a “conservative
estimate”, as noted in the RFP, if we do not know these factors?
A. You can use the estimates suggested in the RFP or base it on other housing projects you
currently operate and the types of clients housed.
Q. For determining HILs for the area, with regards to on-reserve towns (which are not noted on
the tables provided), would we use the “non-market housing” prices or estimate based on the
closest area provided by the table?

A. Yes, the non-market area income limits will apply for eligibility purposes.
Q. Would you be able to clarify whether social equity components can receive separate
funding? Is it only the residential portion that cannot receive funding other than the Indigenous
Housing Fund?
A. Building BC Funding only applies to the housing units.
Q. In appendix B, an excel spreadsheet named “Capital Cost Framework” was specified. Is this
spreadsheet also required to be submitted with the proposal?
A. Yes.
Q. Also, how does the portion that requires the use of “JEDI job codes” work? When any of
these codes are typed in, it simply makes that code a dollar amount and, if that is how it is
supposed to work, what do you do if you require the use of more than one code per cell?
A. Please ignore this portion of the spreadsheet, it is not required.
Q. Is there a possibility to ask more general questions regarding how to use the excel
spreadsheets and organization of the proposal after the August 20th deadline?
A. Yes

